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MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director of Central Intelligence

THROUGH: Deputy Director for Intelligence

STAT FROM:

Chief, Intelligence Producers Council Staff

SUBJECT: Designation of Chairman for the
Intelligence Producers Council

REFERENCE: DCID (Effective 30 March 1983)
The Intelligence Producers Council

1. With the assignment of Mr. Kerr to be Deputy Director for
Administration, you need to name a new chairman for the Intelligence Producers
Council (IPC). The DCID (copy attached) indicates that “The DOCI will
designate the Chairman of the IPC."

2. The clearest choice is for Mr. Helgerson, the new Associate Deputy
Director for Intelligence, to assume this duty. But you might want to consult
with the SIG(1) and/or IPC principals first.

3. If you approve Mr. Helgerson as the Chairman, w§fwil] make
arrangements for the announcement of his appointment to the IPC members, and
to other interested parties.

STAT

Attachment:
As stated
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SUBJECT: Designation of Chairman for the
Intelligence Producers Council

CONCUR:
STAT
/s
Deputy DUector for Intelligence Date
APPROVED:
STAT
0 9 JAN 1386
@'gpu«erl)ir‘sétor Central Intelligence Agency Date
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